
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on February 18, 2026 at 

7:00 pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via 

the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting 

day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and 

will become part of the meeting record.  The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability 

requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 

48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 18, 2026 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Open Meetings Act/Attendance by a means other than physical presence for a Trustee 

a.  5 ILSC 120/7 (a): If a quorum of the members of the public body is physically present as required 

by Section 2.06, a majority of the public body may allow a member of that body to attend the 

meeting by other means if the member is prevented from physically attending because of medical 

circumstance. "Other means" is by video or audio conference - Action Required 

3. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Swistak and Trustee Paley reviewed the January billings in February 

b. Trustee Paley and Trustee Sullivan will review the February billings in March 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 21, 2026 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 21, 2026 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/26, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/26, Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/26, Revenue Report, 01/31/26, and Expense Report, 01/31/26 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/18/26 

6. Unfinished Business 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Director Report 

b. Assistant Director Report 

9. New Business 

a. LLD property; 725 Front Street – Discussion 

b. Emergency Closings - Discussion 

c. Village of Lisle Downtown TIF Extension - Action Required 

Discussion and vote to oppose or support Village Downtown TIF Extension; Board President as 

signatory on extension letter. 

d. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

e. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 



 

 

 

 

10. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

mandated by Section 2.06 – Action Required 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Paley, Sullivan, Swistak 

12. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

January 21, 2026 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Vanessa Berry - Vice President 
Debbie Breihan - Treasurer 
Josh Martin - Secretary 
Karen Larson - Trustee 
Laura Paley - Trustee 
Liz Sullivan – Trustee 
 
Absent: none 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein – Director 
Will Savage – Assistant Director 
Mark Ritzman - Attorney at Law [left the meeting at 8:16 p.m.] 
Marc Rogers - CCS International, Inc. [left the meeting at 8:27 p.m.] 
Craig Most - TERRA Engineering LTD. [left the meeting at 8:27 p.m.] 
Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services [arrived at 8:18 p.m.] [left the meeting at 8:40 p.m.] 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Executive Session 
MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to go into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an 
action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court 
or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action if probable or imminent, in which case 
the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. Vice President 
Berry seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:01 p.m. 
 
The Board came back into Open Session at 8:17 p.m. 
 
Open Session - Return to Agenda Item 4 
 

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the December billings in January 
b. President Swistak and Trustee Paley will review the January billings in February 

 
5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 17, 2025 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/25, Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/25, Revenue Report, 12/31/25, and Expense Report, 12/31/25 



 

2 
 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/21/26 
MOTION: Vice President Berry moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Paley seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

6. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Program discussion 

i.     BAS Replacement Project 
ii.    LLD Nature Trail Project 
 
Mr. Rogers stated that IBS continues to visit on a weekly basis to troubleshoot the BAS, and 
complete punch list items. 
 
TERRA Engineering presented a proposal for the Nature Trail’s next steps. The LLD did not 
receive the OSLAD parks grant. Mr. Rogers asked about proceeding with the project. Director 
Weinstein suggested the Finance Committee meet with the LLD investment advisor to discuss 
financial planning for the project, along with other anticipated capital projects. Trustees 
agreed to have the Finance Committee discuss advancing the project.  
 

 Mr. Rogers and Mr. Most left the meeting at 8:27 p.m. 
 

7. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Trustee Breihan had nothing to report, but is looking forward to scheduling a meeting. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry stated the Committee met in January to revise several policies 

and that the Director would address each policy later in the meeting. Another meeting will be 
scheduled soon. 

c. Physical Plant – Trustee Martin had nothing to report 
 

8. Staff Reports 
a. Director Weinstein stated that a plaque that listed LLD Board Presidents, and their terms of service, is 

undergoing a design modernization. Once complete, the plaque and the proclamation the LLD 
received from Senator Ellman will be displayed in the meeting rooms. 

  
 She stated that the policies reviewed in the Personnel & Policy Committee, and the status of the 

Village of Lisle Downtown TIF, would be discussed later in the meeting. 
 

b. Assistant Director Savage stated that plumbers have been on site in attempts to repair the east end 
men’s restroom. A commercial plumber was secured. New solenoids need to be ordered to repair the 
toilets. He is awaiting pricing and availability of the required parts. 

 
 1 Source Mechanical is scheduled to visit and adjust actuator rods that control air handler unit 

dampers. They will also address the hot water pump that is not drawing enough hot water to 
properly heat the storage room. 

 
 Metalmaster Roofmaster was on site to perform semi-annual preventative maintenance. 

 
c.  Director of Adult Services, Elizabeth Hopkins, featured LLD Stay Sharp Kits. These kits are designed for 

people with memory loss, or other cognitive issues. The kits contain a book and several activities 
centered around a single theme, such as gardening, travel, or outer space. The kits encourage 
conversation, relaxation, and memory stimulation. The Adult Service Department has received 
positive feedback from patrons who appreciate these kits. 



 

3 
 

 
 President Swistak said that she is impressed with the Stay Sharp Kits. She thanked the Adult Services 

Department for the wonderful 60th Anniversary slide show. Trustee Breihan appreciated the Stay 
Sharp Kits and said she would promote them. Vice President Berry is pleased that the Library is 
meeting the needs of all community members. 

 
9. New Business  

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2026/27 Working Budget 
 

President Swistak appointed a Committee of the Whole to prepare the Working Budget for Fiscal Year 
2026-27. 
 

b. Village Downtown TIF Extension - Discussion 
   
 Director Weinstein stated that she provided Trustees a Downtown TIF Extension PPT presentation 

from the Village JRB meeting. Included, was a letter from the Village, asking each unit of local 
government to extend the Downtown TIF, by signing the letter. If one entity chooses not to sign the 
letter, the Village will have to reissue a new TIF for the Downtown. Trustees are encouraged to email 
Director Weinstein with any questions, and she will forward them to the Village prior to the February 
LLD Board meeting, where Trustees will vote to support or oppose the Downtown TIF 
Extension/Letter. 
 

c. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve the 2026 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and 
Equalization Aid Grant Application. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the 2026 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization 
Aid Grant Application. She affirmed that the LLD complies with all required core standards. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

d. Approve LLD Policy 100: Vision, Mission, & Values - Action Required 

 MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 100: Vision, Mission, & Values. 
Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

 
 Director Weinstein explained the Policy had a title change, and was updated to reflect the language 

and spirit of the LLD Strategic Plan. 
   

 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - Action Required 
 MOTION: Vice President Berry moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 300: Library Cards. Trustee 

Paley seconded. 
 

Director Weinstein explained that the Policy was revised to include some areas of unincorporated 

Woodridge. A statement about automatic card renewals was also added. 

 
President Swistak asked that areas of unincorporated Lisle also be included in the wording.  

 
 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 



 

4 
 

 
f. Approve LLD Policy 340: Internet Access & Public Computer Use - Action Required 

 MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 340: Internet Access & Public 
Computer Use. Treasurer Breihan seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein explained the Policy was revised to include WiFi and mobile printing. The Policy 
was reorganized for better clarity. 

 
 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
  

g. Approve LLD Policy 342: Social Media - Action Required 
 MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 342: Social Media. Vice President 

Berry seconded.  
 

Director Weinstein explained that the Policy was revised for better clarity. It outlines responsibilities 

and also references the Public Relations Policy. 

 

 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
  
h. Approve LLD Policy 400: Public Relations - Action Required 

 MOTION: Treasurer Breihan moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 400: Public Relations. Trustee 
Paley seconded. 

 

Director Weinstein explained that the Policy was revised to reflect a more current definition of public 
relations. It provides guidelines for staff in case of emergencies, legal issues, and inquiries by the 

media. 
 

President Swistak suggested a grammatical change. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

i. Authorize the revocation of LLD Policy 410: Cooperative Endeavors - Action Required 
 MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to revoke Policy 410: Cooperative Endeavors. Trustee Paley 

seconded. 
 

 Director Weinstein explained that this Policy was very short and that similar statements were rooted 
within the LLD Strategic Plan and Policy 100: Vision, Mission, & Values. 

 
 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

  
j. Approve LLD Policy 665: Recordings - Photography, Audio & Video - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 665: Recordings - Photography, 
Audio & Video. Trustee Sullivan seconded.  

 

 Director Weinstein explained that the Policy was revised to reference other appropriate and related 
policies. The Policy was reworded for clarity. It also includes a new statement about outdoor events. 

 

 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

  



 

5 
 

k. Approve LLD Policy 310: Privacy- Action Required 
 MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve LLD Policy 310: Privacy. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 
Director Weinstein explained that the Policy was created to satisfy new requirements by various 

vendors. There are references to State law, public computers, security cameras, patron accounts, and 

credit card use. This Policy also references other LLD policies that include privacy/confidentiality 
statements.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

  

l. Approve LLD Policy 420: Extension of Services to Benedictine University Students - Action Required 
 MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 420: Extension of Services to 
Benedictine University Students. Treasurer Breihan seconded. 

 

 Director Weinstein explained that this Policy was revised to remove faculty from the service model. It 

also states that students will be responsible for materials checked out on their cards. 

 

 President Swistak suggested a grammatical change. 
 
 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

  
m. Approve LLD Policy 655: Piano Use - Action Required 

 MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve revisions to LLD Policy 655: Piano Use. Trustee Paley 

seconded.  
 

 Director Weinstein explained that the Policy was revised to remove outdated information. It clarifies 
that reserving the Meeting Room for piano use is limited to two, one-hour sessions per month. While 

discussing this Policy, it was determined that the Committee will revisit the Use of Meeting Room and 

Study Rooms Policy at a future meeting. 

 
 Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

  
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

  
 Vice President Berry thanked staff for their assistance in relocating a data center interest meeting from the 

Oak Study Room to the main Meeting Room. She also thanked Trustee Sullivan and the Lisle Woman’s Club 
for sharing the Meeting Room space by dividing the room for her data center interest group.  

 
Trustee Martin had no comments. 
 
Trustee Sullivan thanked Director Weinstein and the Personnel and Policy Committee for their efforts. 
 
Trustee Larson had nothing at this time. 
 
Trustee Paley thanked Director Weinstein for her efforts this month. 

 
Treasurer Breihan thanked the Personnel and Policy Committee for their work. She thanked President 
Swistak for her editorial expertise.   

 



 

6 
 

President Swistak thanked the Trustees for their attentiveness and participation in the meeting. She thanked 
the Director and Assistant Director for their leadership. She thanked Adult Services Director, Elizabeth 
Hopkins, for presenting the Stay Sharp Kits.  
 
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:06 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 18, 2026. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 





























2
/1

1
/2

6
 a

t 
1
4
:0

0
:5

8
.3

1
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8
, 
2
0
2
6

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

4
im

p
ri

n
t

3
0

8
6

2
3

4
8

U
n

if
o

rm
 S

h
ir

ts
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

3
0

.7
6

4
im

p
ri

n
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
3

0
.7

6

A
d

o
b

e
, 

In
c
.

3
3

5
8

7
9

6
7

6
6

C
re

a
ti
v
e

 C
lo

u
d

 (
2

) 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

7
4

.8
0

A
d

o
b

e
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
7

4
.8

0

A
F

L
A

C
9

4
8

4
2

0
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

2
-0

0
A

F
L

A
C

 W
it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

1
7

.4
0

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6

9
2

0
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

7
.4

0

A
m

a
z
o

n
0

2
0

2
2

6
B

o
o

k
s
, 

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 &

E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

7
2

.5
4

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
1

8
.8

1
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
3

0
.6

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
7

5
.1

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

3
9

1
.5

7
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
2

4
.6

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

6
-0

0
K

it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

5
7

.2
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
0

1
.5

4
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
2

1
.5

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

7
.9

6
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
5

9
.8

6
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-5

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 T
e

c
h

 S
e

rv
i

2
2

.9
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

6
.0

2
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-5

0
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

2
8

.4
9

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
4

-1
0

F
a

c
ili

ty
6

2
.0

4
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
1

0
4

.4
9

A
m

a
z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,6

4
5

.3
9

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

1
6

1
9

0
S

n
o

w
 R

e
m

o
v
a

l
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

2
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
. 

- 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
4

,9
8

0
.0

0
B

e
a

r 
L

a
n

d
s
c
a

p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
,9

8
0

.0
0

C
o

lo
ra

d
o

 M
e

s
a

 U
n

iv
2

2
9

4
7

4
3

9
5

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t

IL
L

 I
te

m
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

D
e

liv
e

ry
1

2
0

.0
0

IL
L

 C
o

lo
ra

d
o

 M
e

s
a

U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
2

0
.0

0

C
o

m
E

d
0

1
3

0
2

6
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
2

,9
9

3
.0

7
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,9

9
3

.0
7

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

0
2

0
9

2
6

W
a

te
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

5
4

.9
5

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
4

.9
5

D
e

m
c
o

7
7

5
8

7
7

6
T

a
p
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

4
5

.6
0

D
e

m
c
o

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

5
.6

0

D
u

P
a

g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 M

u
s

0
3

0
7

2
6

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

H
is

to
ry

 o
f 

W
o

m
e

n
in

 D
u

P
a

g
e

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
1

5
.0

0

D
u

P
a

g
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 H

is
to

ri
c
a

l
M

u
se

u
m

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

5
.0

0

e
.N

o
rm

a
n

1
7

7
6

6
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 C
a

rd
s

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

2
8

4
.9

7



2
/1

1
/2

6
 a

t 
1
4
:0

0
:5

8
.3

5
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8
, 
2
0
2
6

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

e
.N

o
rm

a
n

 S
e

c
u

ri
ty

 S
y
s
te

m
s
,

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

4
.9

7

E
B

S
C

O
1

8
1

4
1

8
3

S
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
: 

B
a

k
e

 F
ro

m
S

c
ra

tc
h

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-2
0

P
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

3
9

.9
5

E
B

S
C

O
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
9

.9
5

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 -
 1

8
9

7
0

1
2

9
2

6
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
, 

B
o

o
k
s
, 

A
/V

M
a
te

ri
a
l

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

4
0

-0
0

F
in

e
s

2
.0

0

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

1
2

6
.0

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
1

3
9

.7
2

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-2
0

L
it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
3

5
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

7
4

.7
5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
9

7
.8

1
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

3
4

1
.5

8
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
0

8
.9

4
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-4

0
O

n
lin

e
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
1

0
5

.0
5

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 A
c
c
o

u
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

7
8

.8
5

G
ro

o
t

1
5

8
8

2
9

2
5

T
0

9
8

R
u

b
b

is
h

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
2

6
7

.1
2

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
6

7
.1

2

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
2

5
3

7
3

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

/M
a

rc
h

 N
e

w
s
le

tt
e

r
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-1

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

p
e

c
. 

S
e

rv
. 

- 
A

d
3

,7
8

4
.0

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

1
-0

0
P

o
s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

3
0

.4
5

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,8

1
4

.4
5

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

2
4

1
0

1
5

F
-3

A
p
ri
l/M

a
y 

N
e
w

sl
e
tt

e
r

P
o

s
ta

g
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

In
g

ra
m

0
2

0
1

2
6

B
o

o
k
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

5
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

4
,4

3
6

.0
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
5

,9
4

4
.5

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

4
2

0
.4

1
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
2

,6
7

5
.2

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,0
6

9
.7

9
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
a

s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
3

8
6

.1
6

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

,9
3

2
.1

4

In
g

ra
m

 E
x
p

re
s
s

0
2

0
1

2
6

B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

1
,4

3
3

.6
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
1

,0
7

5
.4

5
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
4

9
8

.9
4

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,0

0
8

.0
7

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
8

9
8

5
0

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

1
0

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
1

0
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

5
0

6
4

5
5

8
1

1
#

C
4

5
8

 U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
2

9
3

.4
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
9

3
.4

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

1
0

7
6

8
3

6
2

#
C

2
0

1
 U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

6
0

.0
0



2
/1

1
/2

6
 a

t 
1
4
:0

0
:5

8
.3

6
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8
, 
2
0
2
6

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
6

0
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

1
0

7
6

8
5

5
8

#
C

2
5

1
 U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
6

9
.0

0
K

o
n

ic
a

 M
in

o
lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
9

.0
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

1
0

7
7

4
4

5
7

P
ri

n
te

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

4
9

.0
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

9
.0

0

L
ib

ra
ry

 I
d

e
a

s
1

1
7

1
7

8
IV

o
x

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
3

-3
0

D
b

a
s
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

,1
7

9
.0

0
L

ib
ra

ry
 I

d
e

a
s
 L

L
C

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

7
9

.0
0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
2

0
5

2
6

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 H
e

a
lt
h

 I
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-1
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
6

,0
9

9
.9

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
1

1
,0

6
4

.4
7

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-3
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
4

,4
8

7
.7

3
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

3
,9

5
7

.3
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

8
,6

2
7

.3
2

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
4

,2
3

6
.8

0

L
is

le
 A

re
a

 C
h

a
m

b
e

r
1

5
9

9
0

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

3
-0

0
D

u
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
2

0
5

.0
0

L
is

le
 A

re
a

 C
h

a
m

b
e

r 
o

f
C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

5
.0

0

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

8
3

8
5

5
6

7
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
8

,7
2

5
.0

2
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
,7

2
5

.0
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
2

0
2

2
6

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,4

8
5

.3
6

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,4

8
5

.3
6

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
2

0
2

2
6

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

6
0

2
.7

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

3
9

.5
8

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
4

2
.3

7

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
9

0
2

0
2

2
6

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
9

.9
8

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

9
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

.9
8

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
2

0
2

2
6

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
0

2
.7

1
M

id
w

e
s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
0

2
.7

1

N
a

p
e

rv
ill

e
 P

u
b

lic
 L

i
7

3
0

1
2

5
9

3
7

3
0

4
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a

l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 L
o

s
s
:

A
 C

u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

T
ru

e
 L

o
v
e

 -
#

3
1

3
1

8
0

5
9

5
1

1
0

3
9

, 
S

ta
rs

A
b

o
v
e

 -
 #

3
1

3
1

8
0

3
9

5
1

0
8

6
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
0

.9
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
1

7
.9

9
N

a
p

e
rv

ill
e

 P
u

b
lic

 L
ib

ra
ry

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
8

.9
8

N
e
w

 Y
o
rk

 T
im

e
s

I1
2

6
5

2
1

9
2

N
e

w
 Y

o
rk

 T
im

e
s
 D

a
ta

b
a

s
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
e

t 
L

ic
e

n
s
e

d
 D

B
a

s
e

3
,0

1
6

.0
0

T
h
e
 N

e
w

 Y
o
rk

 T
im

e
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,0

1
6

.0
0



2
/1

1
/2

6
 a

t 
1
4
:0

0
:5

8
.3

7
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8
, 
2
0
2
6

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
2

2
4

6
1

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
7

0
.0

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
0

.0
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
2

8
9

8
7

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

3
.5

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
3

.5
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
2

9
9

7
0

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

.5
8

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
.5

8

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
3

0
1

6
5

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

6
.5

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
6

.5
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
3

0
7

6
1

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

9
2

.7
0

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

2
.7

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
3

1
0

5
6

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

2
9

.5
0

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
2

9
.5

0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
3

2
3

2
1

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
5

9
9

.8
4

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
9

9
.8

4

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
6

0
3

9
5

9
4

1
A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
2

,0
2

1
.3

5
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,0

2
1

.3
5

P
e

re
g

ri
n

e
6

3
0

1
7

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

0
-0

0
L

e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
P

e
re

g
ri

n
e

, 
S

ti
m

e
, 

N
e

w
m

a
n

,
R

it
z
m

a
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,2

5
0

.0
0

S
ik

ic
h

1
2

3
5

1
6

A
c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

4
-1

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
 -

 L
ib

ra
1

,7
8

2
.0

0
S

ik
ic

h
 L

L
P

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

8
2

.0
0

S
W

A
N

1
2

4
0

7
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a

l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 L
o

s
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
8

.0
0

S
W

A
N

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
8

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

2
6

7
5

6
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

2
7

1
.1

1
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
7

1
.1

1

U
n

iq
u

e
6

1
5

0
3

7
8

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

2
5

.3
0

U
n

iq
u

e
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
5

.3
0

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

1
2

2
4

2
5

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

2
1

6
.4

6
V

ill
a

g
e

 o
f 

L
is

le
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
1

6
.4

6

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

6
0

8
6

8
3

6
-0

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
2

0
7

.3
6

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

7
.3

6

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

6
0

8
6

8
3

6
-1

A
ir

 F
re

s
h

e
n

e
r

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
5

6
.6

3
W

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
6

.6
3

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

6
0

8
6

8
9

2
-0

D
is

p
e

n
s
e

r
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
8

.3
0



2
/1

1
/2

6
 a

t 
1
4
:0

0
:5

8
.3

9
P

a
g

e
: 

5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
8
, 
2
0
2
6

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
.3

0

9
6

,2
8

3
.2

7
9

6
,2

8
3

.2
7



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
 2

0
2
6
 A

N
D

 F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2
0
2
6

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e
s
 1

/1
5
/2

0
2
6

7
3
6
7
1
.1

1

H
S

A
IL

 D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

S
ta

te
 T

a
x
 W

it
h
h
e
ld

4
6
6
5
.0

4

A
u
to

 W
/D

H
o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n
 &

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e
rv

. 
- 

1
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

9
2
5
.1

3

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 T
a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

1
/1

5
/2

0
2
6

  
  
  
F

e
d
 T

a
x
  
  
  
  
  
$
8
3
5
2
.7

0
2
3
6
0
0
.2

0

  
  
  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  
  
 $

7
6
2
3
.7

7

  
  
  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  
  
  
 $

7
6
2
3
.7

3

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e
s
 1

/3
0
/2

0
2
6

7
0
5
0
4
.3

0

H
S

A
IL

 D
e
p
t.
 o

f 
R

e
v
e
n
u
e

S
ta

te
 T

a
x
 W

it
h
h
e
ld

4
4
6
8
.7

6

A
u
to

 W
/D

H
o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n
 &

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e
rv

. 
- 

1
/3

0
/2

0
2
6

3
6
.8

5

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 T
a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

1
/3

0
2
0
2
6

  
 F

e
d
 T

a
x
  
  
  
  
 $

8
0
6
3
.3

8
2
2
6
8
5
.6

8

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  
  
 $

7
3
1
1
.1

3

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  
  
  
$
7
3
1
1
.1

7

W
ir
e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
1
0
1
3
3
.4

9
1
8
9
0
6
.6

2

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
8
7
7
3
.1

3

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
1
9
,4

6
3
.6

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

 

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

9
6
0
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o
n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a
y

S
u
p
p
lie

s
4
9
.8

9

9
6
0
1

C
C

S
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
2
,0

8
0
.0

0

9
6
0
2

C
o
m

p
a
c
t 
D

is
c
 S

o
u
rc

e
M

u
s
ic

 C
D

s
 &

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
3
2
9
.5

5

9
6
0
3

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

W
a
te

r
6
4
.9

0

9
6
0
4

D
e

lt
a

 D
e

n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 P

re
m

iu
m

1
,9

0
2
.1

4

9
6
0
5

D
e
m

c
o

B
o
o
k
 C

o
v
e
rs

4
8
7
.0

6

9
6
0
6

D
u

P
a

g
e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s

U
s
a

g
e

1
9
5
.9

6

9
6
0
7

E
c
o
 C

le
a
n
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

J
a
n
it
o
ri
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

3
,0

6
2
.0

0

9
6
0
8

E
n
v
is

io
n
W

a
re

, 
In

c
.

In
s
ta

ll 
(2

) 
N

e
w

 S
c
a
n
n
e
rs

1
,1

2
5
.0

0

9
6
0
9

G
a
rv

e
y
's

 O
ff

ic
e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

S
u
p
p
lie

s
7
2
.1

8

9
6
1
0

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n

s
B

lo
c
k
 o

f 
3
0
 H

o
u
rs

4
,3

5
0
.0

0

9
6
1
1

K
o
n
ic

a
 M

in
o
lt
a
 P

re
m

ie
r 

F
in

a
n
c
e

#
C

2
5
1
 &

 #
C

3
0
1
 L

e
a
s
e
s

4
1
2
.6

6

9
6
1
2

L
ib

ra
ri
a

B
o
o
k
s

1
4
.2

8

9
6
1
3

L
in

k
e
d
In

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

L
in

k
e
d
In

 L
e
a
rn

in
g

7
,0

0
0
.0

0



9
6
1
4

M
e
ta

lm
a
s
te

r 
R

o
o
fm

a
s
te

r 
In

c
.

R
o
o
fi
n
g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s

1
,4

9
5
.0

0

9
6
1
5

M
N

I
B

o
o
k

3
7
8
.9

0

9
6
1
6

N
C

P
E

R
S

 G
ro

u
p

 L
If

e
 I

n
s

P
a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g

4
8
.0

0

9
6
1
7

N
e
w

s
B

a
n
k
 I
n
c
.

D
a
ily

 H
e
ra

ld
 &

 C
h
ic

a
g
o
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y

3
,8

6
8
.0

0

9
6
1
8

N
IC

O
R

U
s
a

g
e

1
,3

8
3
.4

3

9
6
1
9

O
v
e
rD

ri
v
e
, 
In

c
.

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e

2
,0

9
6
.2

1

9
6
2
0

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
 P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h
 C

h
e
c
k
in

g
 A

c
c
t

R
e

p
le

n
is

h
 F

u
n

d
6
0
7
.4

6

9
6
2
1

S
o
u
th

w
e
s
te

rn
 I
lli

n
o
is

 C
o
lle

g
e

R
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
t 

fo
r 

L
o

s
t 
IL

L
 I

te
m

9
.9

5

9
6
2
2

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e

S
u
p
p
lie

s
9
3
3
.2

8

9
6
2
3

T
h
o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e
 /
 C

ri
m

s
o
n
 M

u
lt
im

e
d
ia

V
id

e
o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
9
5
.6

2

9
6
2
4

V
e
ri
z
o
n

U
s
a

g
e

1
,7

5
7
.0

3

9
6
2
5

V
ill

a
g
e
 o

f 
L
is

le
M

o
n
th

ly
 I

n
te

rn
e
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e

9
0
0
.0

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
3
4
,8

1
8
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

2
5
4
,2

8
2
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

6

Ja
n

-2
6

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
5

/2
6

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,1
6

9
2

,5
3

5
4

,7
0

4
3

3
,2

2
8

3
0

,8
2

3
-7

.2
4

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,5

2
6

3
,8

4
9

8
,3

7
5

6
0

,3
0

5
5

9
,6

7
7

-1
.0

4
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,6

9
5

6
,3

8
4

1
3

,0
7

9
9

3
,5

3
3

9
0

,5
0

0
-3

.2
4

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

6
0

9
8

0
1

,5
4

0
1

1
,0

2
3

1
0

,5
5

2
-4

.2
7

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,6
3

8
6

,8
3

9
1

4
,4

7
7

1
0

3
,0

4
9

1
0

7
,8

3
4

4
.6

4
%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,1

9
8

7
,8

1
9

1
6

,0
1

7
1

1
4

,0
7

2
1

1
8

,3
8

6
3

.7
8

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,9

4
5

5
,9

4
5

3
9

,2
9

4
3

9
,1

9
7

-0
.2

5
%

h
o

o
p

la
4

,4
3

9
4

,4
3

9
1

9
,9

2
1

2
6

,4
4

5
3

2
.7

5
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
,0

5
7

1
,0

5
7

4
,0

7
6

6
,5

4
4

6
0

.5
5

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
5

4
1

5
4

1
2

,4
0

5
2

,8
8

3
1

9
.8

8
%

K
an

o
p

y
4

4
1

4
4

1
2

,5
4

0
2

,8
9

4
1

3
.9

4
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

1
2

,4
2

3
0

1
2

,4
2

3
6

8
,2

3
6

7
7

,9
6

3
1

4
.2

5
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
7

,3
1

6
1

4
,2

0
3

4
1

,5
1

9
2

7
5

,8
4

1
2

8
6

,8
4

9
3

.9
9

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,4
1

1
1

,4
1

1
9

,2
9

0
9

,8
6

3
6

.1
7

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
6

,3
9

4
6

,3
9

4
4

5
,3

1
2

4
4

,3
8

6
-2

.0
4

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,1

8
9

1
,1

8
9

9
,1

7
1

9
,4

7
4

3
.3

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

7
7

2
7

7
2

,3
0

2
2

,0
7

5
-9

.8
6

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

2
1

2
2

6
5

2
6

2
-1

.1
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
9

,2
8

3
0

9
,2

8
3

6
6

,3
4

0
6

6
,0

6
0

-0
.4

2
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

6
,5

9
9

1
4

,2
0

3
5

0
,8

0
2

3
4

2
,1

8
1

3
5

2
,9

0
9

3
.1

4
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ja
n

 2
0

2
6

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

4
/2

5
Y

T
D

 2
5

/2
6

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
5

4
1

,0
2

3
9

6
7

-5
.4

7
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,6

0
6

2
0

,0
4

3
1

9
,3

1
5

-3
.6

3
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
2

,3
5

8
1

1
,0

2
2

1
2

,3
5

8
1

2
.1

2
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

6
3

2
9

6
3

3
6

1
3

.5
1

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

2
3

4
2

,1
7

2
1

,7
0

1
-2

1
.6

9
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

4
7

2
0

,8
0

7
1

9
,6

6
4

-5
.4

9
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,3

5
4

1
6

,8
4

6
1

6
,4

2
3

-2
.5

1
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
2

5
1

4
2

1
5

0
5

.6
3

%
# 

o
f 

It
e

m
s 

P
ic

ke
d

 U
p

/C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t

5
1

3
8

5
3

1
9

-1
7

.1
4

%



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
6

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

C
ir

c
Li

te
ra

cy
TO

TA
L

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
4

/2
5

Y
TD

 F
Y

2
5

/2
6

 %
 C

h
an

ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

2
5

9
3

0
7

4
4

9
1

5
3

1
8

.1
5

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
2

2
1

1
,0

4
0

9
0

1
,2

7
0

6
,8

7
3

7
,1

2
3

3
.6

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

2
1

5
1

4
-6

.6
7

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

2
0

1
2

1
3

5
1

4
4

6
.6

7
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

3
2

2
1

-3
4

.3
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

3
0

6
3

7
2

3
6

2
1

-1
4

.1
1

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
2

2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
1

,1
5

0
1

,0
5

0
-8

.7
0

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
7

5
9

3
0

7
9

5
4

0
5

6
8

5
.1

9
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
9

6
1

,0
4

0
9

0
1

,3
4

5
8

,8
8

1
8

,9
3

8
0

.6
4

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,4
6

2
1

,1
1

9
1

,2
7

4
3

,8
5

5
2

8
,5

1
4

2
8

,9
0

3
1

.3
6

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

8
.0

0
9

.5
0

1
7

.5
0

6
8

7
.5

0
4

9
6

.2
5

-2
7

.8
2

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

1
8

1
8

2
1

3
2

4
9

1
6

.9
0

%
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s 
0

7
0

7
7

5
7

1
-5

.3
3

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
2

3
5

0
2

3
5

3
,9

0
3

4
,1

7
6

6
.9

9
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

5
1

4
-6

.6
7

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
3

8
3

6
2

6
7

0
0

1
1

.8
2

%
To

ta
l O

u
tr

ea
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

7
0

9
9

0
8

5
-5

.5
6

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

8
3

2
3

5
0

3
1

8
4

,5
2

9
4

,8
7

6
7

.6
6

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

 
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
3

2
2

0
0

2
2

5
1

2
.5

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
7

1
2

9
0

4
2

3
4

5
.8

6
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
G

in
kg

o
 &

 M
ap

le
 S

tu
d

y 
R

o
o

m
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s
1

2
3

4
8

1
7

8
4

6
2

.9
9

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g

9
,9

1
6

7
1

,6
0

9
7

1
,1

1
1

-0
.7

0
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

5
0

3
4

,1
1

9
4

,2
3

3
2

.7
7

%
X

 (
a.

k.
a.

 T
w

it
te

r)
 F

o
llo

w
e

rs
1

,0
0

2
1

,0
3

1
1

,0
0

2
-2

.8
1

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

3
4

2
3

,0
2

1
3

,1
9

4
5

.7
3

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
2

,2
5

5
4

3
,3

0
3

5
8

,6
2

5
3

5
.3

8
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

,8
5

4
6

1
,1

9
5

3
4

,4
4

4
-4

3
.7

1
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t

1
,1

7
5

5
,2

5
8

5
,8

4
0

1
1

.0
7

%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s 

*
7

8
2

1
,0

4
4

7
8

2
-2

5
.1

0
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
*

1
,5

8
8

3
3

,3
7

4
8

,3
3

1
-7

5
.0

4
%

* 
N

ew
 L

LD
 A

p
p

 w
en

t 
liv

e 
o

n
 7

/2
/2

5
.











 

 

 

 
POLICY 605 

EMERGENCY CLOSURE OF LIBRARY 
 

 When it is determined by the Director that an emergency situation exists or is imminent (snow storm, 
flood, pandemic, or power/mechanical failure, etc.), the Library shall be closed to the public and 
patrons/staff will evacuate the premises via Director instruction. If possible, the Director shall consult 
with the Board President or the next available Officer in order of succession, before closing the Library.  
Length of closure period shall be evaluated by the Director in consultation with the Board President.  

 

1. Notifications 

 

a. The LLD Director shall notify the Board President of the emergency closure.  
b. Upon closure, the LLD Board of Trustees shall be notified as soon as possible by the 

Director via email.  
c. Every effort will be made to inform the public as soon as possible of the Library’s closure 

via signage, social media posts, website announcements, etc.  
d. If the closure is extended, alerts shall go to RAILS, Library vendors, intergovernmental 

organizations, pertinent community groups, volunteers, and other relevant parties who 
may be adversely affected. 

 

2. Responsibilities/Procedures 
 

a. The LLD Director shall work remotely to coordinate all aspects of closure, working in 
concert with Department Directors and Administrative staff.  

b. Appropriate staff shall monitor building, property, and all LLD system conditions. 
c. If permissible, Library material return boxes shall remain open. 
d. Material due dates shall be extended; other circulation/Library card procedural 

modifications may be initiated depending on length of closure.   

e. Employees scheduled to work on a day that the Library closes due to an emergency, shall 
be paid the hours they were scheduled to work. If the closure is extended, Director shall 
assess and assign staff responsibilities to ensure LLD operations, communications, and 
systems are properly maintained. 

 
The LLD Director/Board of Trustees may adjust any of the above to meet the needs of an 
emergency to ensure the safety, health, and general welfare of the public and staff. 

 
 
 

Adopted 3/14/94 
Revised 11/13/02 

Revised 11/9/11 
Revised 8/12/20 



LLD Board Secretary, Joshua Martin



 

Village of Lisle        925 Burlington Avenue        Lisle, Illinois 60532 
 

(630) 271-4100      www.villageoflisle.org 

 
 
 

January 14, 2026 
 
VIA E-MAIL AND UNITED STATES FIRST CLASS MAIL 
 
Emily Swistak, President 
Lisle Public Library 
777 Front Street 
Lisle, Il 60532 
 
Re: Village of Lisle 

Extension of Term from 23 Years to 35 Years  
January 20, 2026 Joint Review Board Meetings for:  

 Downtown TIF No. 3 
 
Dear Emily Swistak: 
 

I write this letter to you respectfully asking for your cooperation and support of the Village of 
Lisle’s request for a twelve (12) year extension of the term of the Downtown TIF No. 3, as allowed by the 
Illinois Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act (65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3.5 and 5/11-74.4-4.5). I have sent 
this same letter and enclosures to each of the executive officers of the other taxing districts who have the 
authority to levy real estate property taxes within this TIF District, asking for the same consideration.  

 
At the January 20, 2026 Joint Review Board Meetings, the Village’s TIF Consultant, S.B. Friedman, 

will deliver a presentation making the case for the need to extend the TIF District.  In short, despite many 
years of effort, the redevelopment goals and objectives of the TIF District have not yet been fulfilled. In 
August 2025, a developer acquired multiple land parcels in the TIF District (commonly known as 4701 
Main Street and 4705 to 4729 Main Street, Lisle, Illinois) and proposes to redevelop the property with a 
mixed-use building that is generally consistent with Village planning documents. The developer’s plan 
includes new public parking, infrastructure improvements, and redevelopment of the long-vacant and 
boarded-up strip mall located at the southeast corner of Ogden Avenue and Main Street.  

 
To make the project financially feasible and achieve certain redevelopment goals and objectives 

of the TIF District, the developer requires reimbursement of TIF-eligible expenses from future incremental 
taxes collected in the district. As S.B. Friedman will demonstrate, the time remaining in the existing TIF 
District is not sufficient to reimburse eligible expenses. Enclosed is a draft memorandum from S.B. 
Friedman summarizing their findings and confirming the need for a 12-year term extension of the TIF 
District. Therefore, the Village is seeking approval of a 12-year extension to the term of the TIF District 
that will permit the Village to fulfill the economic redevelopment goals and objectives for the TIF District, 
to complete pending projects and attract additional investment in the Village, all with a goal of maximizing 
the EAVs of real property within the TIF District that will create a “win-win” for all of the taxing agencies.  

 
 



 

                     

 In regard to the Village’s request, I have enclosed the following document for you to place on 
your taxing district letterhead and execute and return to me: 

 
1. Taxing District letter consenting to a 12-year extension of the term of the Downtown TIF No. 

3 TIF District. 
 

Please return these executed letters to me by March 2, 2026. Without your support of the 
extended term, the Village will be delayed in finally achieving the redevelopment of this long-standing 
blighted property at the entry to our downtown, which is not in the best long term financial interests of 
any of the taxing agencies. 

 
The Joint Review Board meeting will be held on January 20, 2026, at 4:30 P.M., in the Village Board 

Room of the Village Hall, 925 Burlington Avenue, Lisle, Illinois 60532. An agenda for the JRB Meeting will 
be sent to you.  

 
Thank you for your consideration in this matter. With your cooperation and support, I am 

confident that the Village can maximize the EAVs of real property within the TIF District which will create 
a “win-win” for all of the taxing agencies. 

 
If you have any questions regarding the JRB meeting or the enclosed documents, please feel free 

to contact Michael T. Jurusik, Village Attorney, at email mtjurusik@ktjlaw.com or cellular phone at 708-
638-0355. 
 
        Respectfully, 

 

 
 
        Mayor Mary Jo Mullen 
        Village of Lisle, Illinois 
 
 
Enclosures 
cc: Board of Trustees (w/ encls.) 

Ed McQuillan, Village Clerk (w/ encls.)  
Jeffrey Cook, Village Manager (w/ encls.) 
Michael Smetana, Development Services Director (w/ encls.) 
Caitlin Johnson, S.B. Friedman Development Advisors, Village TIF Consultants (w/ encls.) 
Gillian Gullett, S.B. Friedman Development Advisors, Village TIF Consultants (w/ encls.) 
Jason Elias, Public Works Director (w/ encls.) 
Michael T. Jurusik, Village Attorney (w/ encls.) 
Joseph Broda, JRB Public Member (w/ encls.)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

weinstein
Highlight

weinstein
Highlight

weinstein
Highlight



 

                     

 
 
 
 
 

[ON LETTERHEAD OF TAXING DISTRICT] 
 
January ___, 2026 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Re:  Village of Lisle 
 Downtown TIF No. 3 
 Extension of Term from 23 Years to 35 Years  

We have been advised by the Village of Lisle of the need for and proposal of the Village to extend one of 
the current tax increment financing (“TIF”) districts, the Downtown TIF No. 3, which covers certain real 
property in the Village’s downtown area. We understand that the Downtown TIF No. 3 District was 
originally adopted by the corporate authorities of the Village on March 2, 2015, by Ordinance No. 2015-
4568, entitled "AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN AND PROJECT FOR THE 
DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA”, and Ordinance No. 2015-4569, entitled "AN 
ORDINANCE DESIGNATING THE DOWNTOWN REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA PURSUANT TO THE 
TAXI INCREMENT ALLOCATION REDEVELOPMENT ACT”, and Ordinance No. 2015-4570, entitled 
“AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING TAX INCREMENT ALLOCATION FINANCING FOR THE DOWNTOWN 
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA”, said Ordinances establishing a plan for the redevelopment and 
revitalization of the property identified within the Village. The expiration date of the Downtown TIF No. 
3 District is December 31, 2038. 

We are one of the taxing districts covered and impacted by the creation of the Downtown TIF No. 3 
District. We understand that the current, authorized term of the Downtown TIF No. 3 District now in 
place is for 23 years. 
 
On behalf of the Lisle Public Library, we expressly state that we understand the proposal of the Village to 
extend the term of the Downtown TIF No. 3 from the current 23 years to 35 years and that such an 
extension requires legislative action of the Illinois General Assembly.  We represent and state that we 
support and have no objection to the extension of the Downtown TIF No. 3 District for an additional 12 
years, until December 31, 2050.    
 
        Lisle Public Library   
      
         
 

By:________________ 
         
 

Title:______________ 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________ 
 
      
cc. Jeffrey Cook, Village Manager, Village of Lisle



 

 

SB Friedman Development Advisors, LLC  312 424 4250 

70 W Madison St, Suite 3700 Chicago IL 60602 sbfriedman.com 

MEMO 
 

To: Jeffrey Cook, Village of Lisle  

From: Caitlin Johnson, SB Friedman Development Advisors 

 312.384.2403, cjohnson@sbfriedman.com  

 

Date: January 9, 2026 

 

RE: Village of Lisle – Preliminary Downtown TIF Projections - DRAFT 

SB Friedman Development Advisors, LLC (SB Friedman) was engaged by the Village of Lisle (the “Village”) to conduct 

a financial review of a proposed public/private financing arrangement that would assist in the redevelopment of the 

Family Square Shopping Center (the “Project”) located at the corner of Ogden Avenue and Main Street in downtown 

Lisle (the “Site”) in the Village. The Project is located entirely within the Lisle Downtown TIF District (“TIF #3” or the “TIF 

District”) established in 2015.  

 

The Project will be developed by Flaherty & Collins (the “Developer”). The Developer indicated that, without Village 

financial assistance, the Project is not financially feasible. To make the Project financially feasible, the Developer is 

requesting $13.7 million in financial assistance from the Village (“Requested Village Assistance”). SB Friedman is in the 

process of evaluating the Developer’s pro forma to confirm the Project’s estimated financial gap and whether the full 

Requested Village Assistance is needed. 

 

In light of the request for assistance, the Village has requested that SB Friedman prepare independent incremental 

property tax revenue projections to determine the capacity of the Village to provide financial assistance with the 

remaining life of the TIF District or if a 12-year extension is required.   

 

Incremental Property Tax Revenue Projections 
 

For the purpose of sizing the capacity of the Village to provide financial assistance and confirming the need for a 12-

year extension to the TIF, SB Friedman prepared independent projections of incremental property taxes using a 

comparables-based approach based on recent projects in Lisle Township. These projections reflect a combination of 

three scenarios:  

 

• Scenarios 1A and 1B. “In-PIN” TIF Revenue (Project Only): SB Friedman estimated incremental property tax 

revenue generated from the Project (“In-PIN Increment”). Per the Developer’s materials, the Project includes 

224 units and 13,000 SF of commercial space, and is anticipated to be fully assessed by 2029. Additionally, this 

projection assumes that the Site remains within the existing TIF District and increment is generated over the 

remaining life of the TIF plus a 12-year extension period.  

 

mailto:cjohnson@sbfriedman.com


SB Friedman Development Advisors, LLC 2 

Redevelopment of the Site is projected to generate between $6.4M and $10M in incremental property tax 

revenue over the remaining life of the TIF District plus 12-year extension period (present value (PV) in 2026 

dollars, assuming a discount rate of 7.5% per the Developer) based on more conservative (Scenario 1A) and 

more optimistic assumptions (Scenario 1B). In-PIN Increment alone is insufficient to support the Developer’s 

Requested Financial Assistance. Therefore, additional incremental revenue outside of the Project will be 

required to support the Developer’s request for assistance.  

 

• Scenario 2. Arbor Station TIF Revenue: SB Friedman estimated incremental property tax revenue generated 

from the Arbor Station Development (“Arbor Station Increment”). Per materials provided by the Village, the 

Arbor Station development includes 32 townhome units within the TIF District, and is anticipated to be fully 

assessed by 2028. This projection assumes that these parcels remain within the existing TIF District and 

increment is generated over the remaining life of the TIF plus a 12-year extension period.  

 

SB Friedman estimates that approximately $5.2M in incremental property tax revenue over the remaining life 

of the TIF plus 12-year extension period (PV 2026 $s using a discount rate of 7.5%). 

 

• Scenario 3. “Out-of-PIN" TIF Revenue: SB Friedman estimated incremental property tax revenue generated 

from TIF #3 over the remaining life of the TIF District plus a 12-year extension, exclusive of In-PIN Increment 

and Arbor Station Increment. This projection assumes that the remaining parcels in the TIF District continue to 

generate moderate inflationary revenue (2% annual growth).  

 

SB Friedman estimates that approximately $200,000 in incremental “Out-of-PIN” TIF revenue could be 

generated through the remaining life of the TIF District plus 12-year extension period (PV 2026$ using a 7.5% 

discount rate), assuming a discount rate of 7.5%.  

 

In total, the TIF district is projected to generate between $11.8M to $15.4M (PV 2026 $s using a 7.5% discount rate) 

over the remaining life of the TIF District plus 12-year extension period.  

 

Key Takeaways  
 

Based on the current request for financial assistance and projection assumptions, the TIF District requires a 12-year 

extension to support the Requested Village Assistance.  

 

Actual revenues could vary based on changes to either development program, assessment practices, additional 

development in the TIF, construction schedules, school-aged population generation, and interest rates. Similarly to 

other TIF districts within the Village, if increment is sufficient to fully satisfy TIF obligations, the TIF District may be 

terminated early in accordance with applicable statutes.  

 

 

 

  

 



Village of Lisle
Downtown TIF Projections
1/8/2026
DRAFT Scenario 1A Scenario 1B Scenario 2 Scenario 3

Conservative Assumptions Optimistic Assumptions  Arbor Station Townhomes 
developed

Remaining TIF area 
continues to generate 
inflationary revenues

Ogden & Main 
Redevelopment

Ogden & Main 
Redevelopment Arbor Station Townhomes Remaining PINs in 

Downtown TIF

TIF Year [1] Calendar Year
11 2026 $24,575 $24,575 $12,021 $6,030
12 2027 $27,056 $27,056 $12,791 $7,132
13 2028 $85,120 $116,752 $13,576 $8,256
14 2029 $321,037 $514,161 $431,742 $9,402
15 2030 $588,906 $929,445 $482,584 $10,572
16 2031 $601,838 $949,255 $492,766 $11,764
17 2032 $615,028 $969,430 $503,151 $12,981
18 2033 $628,482 $989,974 $513,743 $14,222
19 2034 $642,206 $1,010,893 $524,548 $15,488
20 2035 $656,204 $1,032,194 $535,568 $16,779
21 2036 $670,482 $1,053,882 $546,809 $18,096
22 2037 $685,045 $1,075,964 $558,275 $19,439
23 2038 $699,899 $1,098,445 $569,970 $20,809

1 24 2039 $715,051 $1,121,331 $581,899 $22,207
2 25 2040 $730,506 $1,144,629 $594,067 $23,632
3 26 2041 $746,270 $1,168,345 $606,478 $25,086
4 27 2042 $762,349 $1,192,485 $619,137 $26,569
5 28 2043 $778,750 $1,217,056 $632,050 $28,082
6 29 2044 $795,478 $1,242,063 $645,220 $29,625
7 30 2045 $812,542 $1,267,513 $658,654 $31,198
8 31 2046 $829,946 $1,293,412 $672,357 $32,804
9 32 2047 $847,699 $1,319,766 $686,334 $34,441
10 33 2048 $865,807 $1,346,582 $700,590 $36,111
11 34 2049 $884,276 $1,373,867 $715,132 $37,815
12 35 2050 $903,116 $1,401,625 $729,964 $39,552

* 2051 $922,332 $1,429,865 $745,093 $41,325
$16,840,000 $26,311,000 $13,785,000 $579,000

PV in 2026$ at 7.5 % COF $6,372,000 $9,958,000 $5,261,000 $206,000
PV in 2026$ at 8 % COF $6,032,000 $9,427,000 $4,984,000 $195,000

Extension 
years

Final collection year

Current TIF expiration year

Net Incremental Revenues

These illustrative projections consist of general information and do not constitute advice or recommendations regarding the structure, timing, or terms of municipal securities 
pursuant to Section 15B of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Although SB Friedman is registered with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board as a Municipal Advisor, 
we are not acting as a municipal advisor to any entity with respect to the subject matter hereof.  We do not owe any fiduciary duty pursuant to Section 15B of the Securities 

Exchange Act of 1934 to the municipal entity or obligated person with respect to the information and material contained in our illustrative projections. Our illustrative 
projections do not constitute advice or recommendations regarding the structure, timing, or terms of such securities. Prior to taking any action related to the structuring or 

issuance of municipal securities or financial products, whether or not related to information provided in SB Friedman’s analysis, any municipality, obligated party, or 
potential investor in municipal securities should consult with its own financial and/or municipal, legal, tax, accounting, and other advisors to the extent it deems appropriate.

TOTAL


